Message

From: I ConEd) [/O=EXELONDS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyD1BOHF235PDLT)/cN=ReciPIENTS/CN= NG

Sent: 7/8/2016 2:02:39 PM

To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]

Subject: Re: Referral

She needs coaching. This isn't worth stirring -up Once you talk to the speaker, I'll jump in
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2016, at 8:44 AM, Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) <Fidel Marquez@ComEd.com> wrote:

On _, Anne called me last night
Told her I've been working with [Nl She's been terrific! s looking for a job that
doesn't seem to fit our culture

B e to us from Speaker

Fidel Marquez

From: —(ComEd) I cxcloncorp.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2016 8:33 AM
Subject: Re: Referral
To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) <fidel. marquez@comed.com>

-is requesting to meet with me. I'm out of town; however, I told him that I would follow

up next week.

Regarding the other issue, I need to know who [JJjjjis connected to. Recruiting has offered her

five opportunities to interview and "she" has refused. I talked to Anne about this a week ago.

Il doesn't want to work storm duty?? Really? I need to know who the referral is

Sent from my iPhone

>On Jul 7, 2016, at 5:45 PM, Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) <Fidel Marquez@ComEd.com>
wrote:
>

> Hello [ NN

> First, I know you were, along with me, cc'd on the email Exchange between [ and
B spoke to I oot this, especially about getting engaged in that kind of
exchanged. Did either speak with you about it?

>

> Second, I and 1 are working on a high level referral,_. She seems to be very

limited in location and hours
> However there is still a very strong need to bring in
> This 1s on Anne's radar

> With all the BCC and Workforce efficiency, asking others to take on head count is challenging

> Need your help
>
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> Fidel Marquez
>
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